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Eleanor Croft

From: Eleanor Croft
Sent: 07 May 2025 16:40
To: Eleanor Croft
Subject: FW: Security vs Insurance

    

From: Phil Hauxwell <PHauxwell@vpi.energy>  
Sent: 29 April 2025 17:35 
To: Michael Wailes <Michael.Wailes@p66.com>; Dwight Gomes <DGomes@vpi.energy> 
Subject: RE: Security vs Insurance 
  
Hi Mike, 
  
The amount of security we can provide is related to the underlying assets and liabilities. Because in this case 
the underlying liability is not £200m if we are required to guarantee this amount it impacts on our ability to 
guarantee other existing liabilities we may have (e.g. obligations to make payments under EPC contracts). We 
anticipate having approximately £300M available in letters of credit for the entirety of the Humber Zero project, 
so allocating 2/3 of this amount (or even 1/3 of this amount) to service a lease, is financially infeasible. The fact 
none of our other leases include such a burden, makes it even more difficult to justify. 
  
Additionally, your request (for a £200m guarantee with 15-year tenor) would cost 10X the rental per annum. If 
the requirement was halved it would cost 5X the rental. This doesn’t make sense. 
   

£ p.a. 
Lease cost 500k 
Guarantee cost – term of lease 5.2m 
Guarantee cost – annually replaced 2m 
Insurance increase to £200m 130k 

  
The underlying liabilities under the lease are to pay rent and to make the site good at the end of the tenor. If we 
assume 1 year’s rent + ~£5m decommissioning cost (assuming that scrap value broadly offsets 
decommissioning costs) then a guarantee of ~£6m might be appropriate. In the spirit of trying to find a 
compromise position, we are willing to consider providing a guarantee/ letter of credit for this exposure and 
will work towards confirming the accuracy of the decommissioning cost if this approach is acceptable to you. 
Again, something we deem quite generous given none of our other leases with you contain any such provisions 
and VPI is of sufficient financial standing to stand behind these liabilities. Any guarantee will be replaced 
annually – if it is not replaced within an agreed time frame, P66 can draw on it prior to expiry to cover 
outstanding liabilities existing under the lease at that time. 
  
As previously discussed, we would increase our third-party cover limit to £200m such that if damage does 
occur caused by us our policy would pay out up to the agreed cap on our liability. 
  
Regards, 
  
  
  
Phil Hauxwell
 

Head of Treasury and Corporate Finance
 

M: +44 (0)7821 660396 
D: +44 (0)20 3831 1943 
E: PHauxwell@vpi.energy
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VPI
 

Nova South, 10th Floor, 160 Victoria Street
London 
SW1E 5LB, UK 
  

Website
 

. 
 

Linkedin  

  

    

IMPORTANT: This email (including all attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. It may be read, copied and used only by the intended recipients, and must not 
be re-transmitted in any form without our consent. If you have received it in error, please contact us immediately by return email. Please then delete it and do not disclose 
its contents to any other person. 
 
Security and reliability of email is not guaranteed, Communications should be verified from a mailed or faxed copy. All emails to anyone @VPI.energy are communications 
to the firm and are not private or confidential to any named individual. 
  

From: Wailes, Mike <Michael.Wailes@p66.com>  
Sent: 17 April 2025 18:38 
To: Dwight Gomes <DGomes@vpi.energy> 
Cc: Phil Hauxwell <PHauxwell@vpi.energy> 
Subject: RE: Security vs Insurance 
  
Hi Dwight / Phil, 
  
Thanks for following up on this. As discussed with Dwight on Monday, we are looking for a firm indication from 
VPI on the maximum level of LC / bond which it can offer as part of a structured security.  
  
The other points I raised around improving our comfort on insurance and managing annual renewals are 
secondary to that; subject to finding an agreeable point on the LC / bond where insurance could be a top-up. 
Before setting up another meeting, it would be helpful to confirm VPI plan to propose an LC / bond basis. 
  
Regards, 
  
  
Mike 
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